From: Ron Brookman # |2-009
To: foia

Date:  10/15/2011 1:26:51 PM

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request, 5 U.S.C. Sec. 552

Ronald H. Brookman, Structural Engineer

Catherine S. Fletcher, FOIA & Privacy Act Officer
National Institute of Standards and Technology
100 Bureau Drive, STOP 1710

Gaithersburg, MD 20899-1710

Sent via email to: foia@nist.gov
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request, 5 U.S.C. Sec. 552

Dear Ms. Fletcher:

I respectfully request complete copies of the following documents pertaining to the NIST
NCSTAR 1A "Final Report on the Collapse of World Trade Center Building 7",
November 2008.

o Frankel Steel Limited (1985). Erection Drawings, 7 World Trade Center
o Frankel Steel Limited (1985a). Fabrication Shop Drawings, 7 World Trade Center

I am a licensed civil and structural engineer in California (licenses C44654 and S3653,
expiration date 3/31/2012). This request is made for a scholarly purpose; it is not for any
commercial use.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
Ronald H. Brookman, S.E.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, Maryland 208399-

INOV 23 2011

Ronald H. Brookman

Dear Mr. Brookman,

This letter serves as the final response to your October 15, 2011, Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request #12-009 to the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) for

“complete copies of the following documents pertaining to the NIST NCSTAR 1A ‘Final Report
on the Collapse of World Trade Center Building 7°, November 2008.

. Frankel Steel Limited (1985). Erection Drawings, 7 World Trade Center
. Frankel Steel Limited (1985a). Fabrication Shop Drawings, 7 World Trade Center”

NIST has completed the actual search for responsive documents and is releasing two thousand,
five hundred and eighty-seven (2,587) electronic files on the enclosed four (4) disks in their
entirety.

The search time and duplication costs are under the chargeable threshold and thus the documents
are being provided at no cost.

Sincerely,
-
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Catherine S. Fletcher
Freedom of Information Act Officer

Enclosures

NIST
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